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Description

Such special treatment is, as Thomas T. Waterman notes, consistent with 1vUs
functional imprtance. From the tower "the congregation wes called To the
services by the ringing of bells or by the sound of trumpets, the latter so

much a part of the Moravian Liturgy.'

T

Inside, Bethabara Church reflects the plain, utilitarian life of the early

Moravian settlers of North Carolina. The interior of the church consists of
a large meeting room with a hall across the north end. The meting room is
imply finished with plaster walls and a comcave celling above a narrow molded
cornice. The windows are setbt in splayed p”ﬂ stered reveals. The hall, entere
throuch a door at elther end of the north wall, features a steep winding

topped by a molded handrail. At éither side is a full-height plaster partitioc
that extends from the end of the balustrade into the curve of the concave
ceiling and is pierced by a segmental-arched cpening. A windling stone stair
descends under the gallery stair to a long narrow basement room with a coacave
ceiling. This space apparently was used by the entire church community for

summer food storage

The parsonage, entered from the church hall, consists of four unequal
rooms all having plaster walls and windows set in splayed reveals. If possibl
it is even more severely plain than the church. The southwest and southeast
rooms have corner fireplaces with no mantels, while the northeast room is
heated by a tile Llreoox) which 1s a rcp¢a0pmenc for the original. The north-
west room features a wide cooking fireplace in the north wall with an unhuuari

0

large oven located behind the fireback.

4 central doorway in the north wall of the church gallery leads to the
attic of the pargonage. It i1s unfinished except for a small room located at
the north end, which has plaster walls and 1s heated by a firebox.

GPO 90i.wWe2

dosed-string stair to the gallery above. The gallery has a sawn flatnlustrace
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The building of a Moravian structure was a community project, and to
some extent sc was 1ts design. Bethabare Moravian Church wag, Lowever,
mainly the work of Frederick William Marshall, a distingulshed member of
the Moravian clergy. A native of Germany and the son of an army oificer,
Marshall was ordained in the church in 1748. His importance in the Moravian
Church is abttested by the fact that titlie to the original Moravian land-
holdings of 100,000 acres was confirmed to him by the North Carolina
Legislature in 1782.

An entry in the Moravian records for November 18, 1787, states that
Marshell '"had a conference with the commitltee in regard to the condition of
the Gemein Haus [church], which becomes worse and worse and necessitates
the building of a new one . . . ." On December 27 a plan was presented for
the Gemein Heus to be built at Bethabara. The plan provided for rooms for
the parson and "a gallery for those who play the wind instruments; also a
bell tower. The Bethabara people would prefer to have the annex carried
up Lo the roof, but this would reduce the light in the Saal [hall]."
Certain alterations in the plan of the church were called for, and in
January of 1788 Marshall laid before the committee a revised plan.

Although some question remained about the design of the church, the
"house~fathers" of Bethabara village were advised '"to begin breaking st
at once.! Two of the brethren rode to another village, Bethania, to ask
for help. '"Their promised help amounted to tenty days' work of one wag
and Two men.'" With the aid of money and labor from the vrlilages of Bethani
and Salem the building moved steadily toward completion. In July, Marshall
came to ingpect the bullding and brought with him the plan for the tower
to be placed on it. On November 20, 1788, the bell was taken into the tower
and Tixed in place. Six days later '"while the trombonists played, the con-
gregation left the old Gemeln Haus and Saal and passed into the new. As
they entered a chorus sarng a Hallelujah, the congregation joining in." In
this manner, with appropriate sermons in CGerman and BEnglish, the Bethabara
Moravian Church was consecrated.

Bethabara Moravian Church is the oldest congregation of the Moravian
Church, South. Moravians from Pennsylvania settled on the site in 1753,
and named thelr village Bethabarsz, VH Pasg S The church and
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